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‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—— e ——= ——
From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com»
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 10:46 AM
To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Cc: 1st Auto Pro; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLH1201X DOA: 17.01.2020 Our ref: NSV2000027

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise

that the third party claimant and us do net have consensus in the appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE
LTD as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle,

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

repairs

3r Par'lt.;l‘.'n‘.u'ehic!e - SLH12ﬂ1X llllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 1
T Insure[jvemc'e ........... : : ..... G BJ354BR ................................. :
Policy Numbar , BVCPSBO0S63T QDU IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
llllllll Mame uf“';.l"u’arkshop ; AUTD PRO
.Eﬂntact Number ..... 9188319? ...........................................
Persl;;ll'll-;:: - MS CHRIé;IIﬂr:I;“‘.I'AN lllllllll
......... s s NH

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to AUTO PRO (Your Ref: SLH1201X ) via Email.

Note -
(X ) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards
Motor Claims

Claims Group



Slobal Market

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,
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; ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapan 1B/01/2020 0930

Dale O1 Accldony 170412020 16:25

Exact Location Of Accldan JURONG WEST ST 42

CountryiStale of Losg SINGAPORE

: ] DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vebicla Reglstration Numbar SLH120%%
Insured/Polleyholdar
MNama Of Regislored Cwrar MOHAMED SANWAN BIN MUSAFIR
HRIC No 518296526
Emall Addross MNOEMAIL
Mobila Phona Mo [LOCAL) +G5-50104049
Allamnative Phona Mo OFFICE-NOPHOMNE B
Wehicls Particulars :
.h'ﬂH'.ﬂm'_'lu rar TOYOTA
Modal WISH-1.8 (A)
En::aacafp;;g;:]:w which vehicla was being used al qee ) on

Ara you claiming under your own insurancs palicy NG
for rapair o your vehicle?

If Ko, Pleasa slate actian to be laken THIRD PARTY
Vehlcle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURAMNCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaet Policy NO
Pelicy Numbar GA454907
Cover Note Number
Drivar
Name of Driver MOHAMED SANWAN BIN MUSAFIR
MRIC Na S1B29652G
Date OF Birth 1608967
Checuamiion QUTDOOR
Oafe OF Drlving Pasg PTOETGE
m’fm”f“” 24 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Mobée :’;m MALE
Fax Mumber {LOCAL) +65-50104049
Corlacl Mumber
Eitail Adcrass OFFICE-NOPHONE
NOEMAIL

&
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08-1033
BLK 421 JURONG W gsT ST4ZH

Address -
Postcode b
: 's Compan
\Vas driver an employee of the Insured pany s
' 1 i ad
I Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insur
n .
\iehicle Registration Number of Driver's Ow :
Vihicle .
i Vehicla =
insurance Company of Drivar's Own : 1 B =T,
— s ————
[ s d ke i o Fakel Tt H ~e= 42
G:.r.zr:fl:;-':-ﬁ-lw L CaLLISION < HEAD TO REAR
Typa OFf Accidan Rl
Waather Conditlons CLiEAR ~ I —
Road Surface _ LRY s
[o] ol o 2o R e
Veas oy forains wotine ltwclvad in this sccldent?  NO
s ber of vehiclss (inclading own vehicle) 2
wrenhvad o e prcidant
Was 2y aonv Lieead in e Accldent? WO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?
Wasg any other malevial or proparly damaged? YES
[ hg'-jq been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
saliciting/effering accident claims assistanca,
NUFMJH‘FUI"PEESGI‘I‘QEFE {Including Drf.lar:l i vl ) L e T
DanluufMimA;um i e B e A T S e e o
Was the accident reported 1o the police? ~ NO
If Yas,Plaass siate which Palice Station
Was notice of intended Proseculion given? WO
If Yes agslns1 M:um? e
[Circamstances of Accldant -~ " T SO G e R T R
REFER TO INDIVIDUAL STATEF-'!E‘\IT - R B e o
Gua:hmnt[s] = s .-.-.--.-..-. i P e 0 BT e’ T b ek - T
Ara accident pholos auauahln for an.a-:hmam? YES
NO

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any auclo recorded? KO
i DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY I_ i
GBJISLER

Vhicle Registration Numbar
Viekicle Maka/Model'Calour
Datads Of Proparties
Vahicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName af Driver OUYANG JIE
NRIC/Passport Numbar GO311660W
Contact Number GT4825T4
Addrass

Postcoda
Insuranca Company Name

Mature Of Damaga
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2013
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
[14POATANT NOTICE

1. Plesse report carrectly the detalls of the sccldent to spesd up the daims procesd.
2. Thls Form meist B [}

X provided st be 8 truthf a3 poasible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withh
3, In rmation

alding of material
fagts M low Ing compan oy 1 H
£id aya Insurance I!rwmmﬂ_rt__ﬂﬂlh‘

& The tisue and acceptance of this form by Insuranee companies 1s Aok an admission of policy liabliity on Wne part of the Insurance
cempanies.

g [l to E

the General lnsurancg
Wil be farwarded by the Insurers of tha G1A& Recards Management Centra established by
® :::;E::nnfﬂrmnurt {G1A) far archiving 2nd that copies of this repork wifl for @ fue be made available upon application by
Intgrestad parties.

7. oy the ladgment af this repot ta the Insurers, you hereby consent to the prchiving of this report at the centre and o coples of
the report bielng made svadisbla aloresaid,

2 Consentunder the Personal Data Protection Act {(POPR)
{undgremrd, acknowladge, agres and conient that

fa) Wy lnsures, my workshop and {he General knsurance Aoclation of Singapore |"GLA"]
discnee and/or process my parsanal datafpersenal Infarmat

provided by me of possesed by my Lasurer fealinctvaly the up g rsonal Informatian®) and disclose and trarisfer such
Pereanasl informarion 1o all lnsured(s) wha have iniared wehiclels) Inwalved In this accident (&l Insurer(s) who hawe insured
wehbcle(z) enehved in this sccident shall ba coliectively referred to 3% the

minsurers®], the Insurers’ lwyers/law firms, the
Honetany kuthordty of Sngapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority {uch & the
otz

| eay/fare permiited 1@ coltect, use,
jon $et @ut In this [[orm] and sny other parsonal infarmation

police), for the purpose(s)
I} procesting. handiing wrd/er dsling with my chaims Including the seftlement of the elalms and any nedEssary

{rwent] gations relsting to the claims;
[} Iewestigaring the cckdent snd/ar my claims; 3 ; A
(it} exrrying out endfar deallng with iy instructions oF responding 1o any engulries by me;

[I+) administering my elaims [inclading the maliing of corres Inunless, reports or notces te me,
swhich could Invalve dischosure of cartaln pxrezn s e sbout me 43 biing about delivery of the same 3¢ well a3 on the
pxternsl cover of erwelopes, /mal packagesi o 4,

nanderce, strbemests,

[v] comphdng with applicablo ke in adme pairg, preraving Lbading anidfor deallng with oy clalms. [celectheely the
“Purpascs”]
(8} ad lasures(s] who Rave insured vehlds [sh Ly oted I ok

I hemeers £a 1R ingurery’ lawyerslavw frms, may/are permitied
fo collser, use, disclase and/or gracars my Pariasal ttaerane i F £ or moue of the 2bove Purposes; and

{c] myPersonal Infarmation may/can b diacipiad by 2y St
sgents{including their lawyers/law frms), which may Lo

{d] ey Persamal laformation will also be callected ane uaed 12 porpis slalma Bigtory for the purpose of fraud detection,
frvestigation and management in present and all future claims.

rees prdfnr GUA to Wheir third party service providers or
e, epal g 3 Sl e e, for ene or more of the above Furposes,

(8] theinfarmaticn s3 caflected under [d} above may be shared [ disclased:

[t allinsuress and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, eantreliing er managing fraud,
regulators, lyw enforcement and gevernment ggendes as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i1} for complylng with requirements under pery regulations, [aws or court anders.

nu':.::: Swralury Drtvers Sgature

Reponing Canfra Fersornals Signature
{1 driver |5 nat the pelicyhaidar)

Hame .ﬂm&q
140 AAreD Date & Time: NAIE/FIM Ma.:

THATUY M SURER
f_mwmﬁm,mﬂ‘#u

Y1V A 34 AT § THACE M € FORWE TO SUEK T AN O4M DUIAGE CLAIM VICER MY 4K POLICY. 1VALL \
P
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwmner ID Type:

Owmner 1D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Ma.:

Maximum Fower Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
652G

SLH1201X

Mo

14 Feb 2020
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8 AUTO
White

2009
1273232914
JTDER12W103002180
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$18,462.00

05 Mar 2009

05 Mar 2009

2

$18,662.00

Forfeited

%0.00

29 Feb 2024

B - Car(1601cc & above)
5

£15,967.00

£12,911.00

$12,911.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when
the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan [if applicable), whichewver is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Feb 2020



21472020 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

presents CENTURY SQUARE | 26 FEB - 3MAR

Post an Advertisement Sep 2012 M5, Original Mileage 51k Km. Agent Serviced . VALUE FOR MONEY
Sedl it yourselll Advertise it at just : : 5 . LT Kol VALUE FOR TIME
$58 until it's SOLD!

A PEACE OF MIND
HOTLINE: 6741 9997 | | view our cars

Post an Ad Audvertiser Login ‘Warys of Seling
[Browse by Category 7| eBack(1,.678910.. 23 )Nestn [Sart by Date Posted. 7 || 20 results/page. 7 |
447 vehicles | Towota Wish - - E N
Price Depreciation 1t Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Shakus

Search Selection  Toyata Wish Ary Ay & 1“;:""[‘1 Ay Ay Ay an
Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till £219,800 87,370 fyr 1E6-Mar-2003 174 163,868 km MPY Available
02/2024)

Rellable &nd Evel Efficiency Modal Ganuine Low Milsage! Well Maintained Interior! Flexble Loan Available! Please Call Dur Friendly Sales i

Stalf Ta Find Out Mora With No Obligation!

Posted: |B-Dec-2019 Tags: 2009 Tavata Wish, 2009 toyeta wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyola, Wish, wish, Usad Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A [CODE till 536,800 £8,980 fyr 20-Mar-2009 1,794 o 150,000 km MPY Available
03/2024)
Wwell Maintzined. Loans Avallable, With Lowest Interest Rates. High Trade-In Welcome, Call Now To Bock An Appaintment To Viaw This
Beauty. Viewing Stricthy Appaintment Eased. (RS}
Car Search

Posted; 20-Jan-2020  Tags: 2009 Toyot Wish, 2005 tayata wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Tayota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1,84 (COE till - NA 20-Mar-200% L,7%4 cc - MPY S0LD

02/2029)

Low Mileage Dane. 100% Loan Available! No Repairs Needed To Be Dane, Very Well Maintained By Previous Dwner! Beautiful Paintwork
Wih Clean Interior! High Demand MRV In The Markat Now! Excellent Condition, View To Believe. Hurry, Call Ta View! Viewing By Appci..

Pastod: J9-Now-2018  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, 2000 topeta wish, Tovota Wish, boyota wish, Toyola, Wish, wish, Used Tayala

Toyota Wish 1.8A (OPC) (COE  $52,000 45,800 fyr 25-Mar-2009 1,794 cc 61,210 kom MY Avallable
till 01,/2029)

Perfect Candition And Only 1 Owmnar! Super Low Mileage Hurry Do Call And Make Appaintrmeant For Viewing! Conssgniment Unit! Crmaar Will
Convert Back To Normal Scheme Before Seling,

Preited: 11-Feb-3020  Tags: 2009 Toynta Wish, 2008 tnyota wish, Toyta Wish, toynta wish, Toyata, Wish, wisn, Used Toyota

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

GET YOUR
EZ 1) Gatting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. Well help you raraw your COE and gat 3 loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  epproval in 2 days without effort! Enguire today.
LOAN
Toyota Wish 1.84 (COE till - MA 27-Mar-200% 1,794 ec MPY S0LD
02/2029)
Very Well Kept, View To Befeve, Bank/In House Loan Can Ba Amanged, Don Miss!
Henly Enterprises Co
Posted: 16-Jar-3020  Tags: 2009 Toysta Wish, 2009 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, boyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota
Toyota Wish 1,84 (COE till - MLA 27-Mar-2009 1,754 oo - MY SOLD
02/2029)
Relable Engire And Gearbax, Low Maintenance Cost, 7 Saaters Family MPY, o
Postad; 17-Dec-2015  Tags: 2009 Toynta Wish, 200% toycta wish, Tovota Wish, tayata wish, Toyold, Wish, wish, Used Toyvota
Toyota Wish 1,BA X {CIDE till £32,500 57,880 fyr 30-Mar-2009 1,794 o = Y Available
03/2024)
Compare Atiractive Irterest Rate Avaliablal 1 Years Exterded Engine And Gearbox Warranty! Engine And Gearbox (Greet). Exterior (Free Respray),

https:/fwww.sgcarmart,comiused_cars/listing php?B RSR=140&MOD=ToyotadMMO=\Wish&ARPG=208VEH=04RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC 113



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

1 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

' 7d 74

AlE BE B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Rog. No: 18860T198R  GST Reg. No. 19-8607168-R Page No.:1of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Raf: CSIAWAZ0001468/Bd 352
(SINGAPORE BRANCH) Date:  14-02-2020 mmw"mmn
|60 ANSON ROAD #08-D1 (8th FLOOR)
MAPLETREE ANSOMN
SINGAPORE 079914
Code:  AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, GBJ 3548R Veh. Inspected SLH 1201%
Policy No. BVCPSBO0OSEIT 1900 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. NSV2000027 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STELLA GCH Assign Date 241012020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH 1.8 AUTO c.C 1764
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2009
Ch;ssls MNo. JTDER12W103002180 Colour WHITE
Odometer 123819 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RfH Front Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIM 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. { .'-:l--'-'a'~.=.-.v-.;--"||- =
' = ,-—_-—,_.',___,.'_ 17
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/01/2020 Ilnsp-ect Date | Time 29/01/2020 (1218 PM )
Survey held at AUTO PRO - 51 UBI AVENLE 1 #05-02 SINGAPORE 408934
Repairer
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/AWA20001468/Bid3s2

Inspected By

§ L

LIM TEOW GUAN K.K.LAU CPT[RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-5AE, Licensed Appralsar

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapart is made asialy for the use and banafil of B Clisst namad on B froni pags of Bis Repar

et mhi May feoly o e Beond wholly ¢ in pan. Any third pary acting or

raglying an this Repart, in whole of in part, does 5o ol his or her ows rsi




